David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 2:38 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * The NEW Tucson Showroom Update is Online! * *

The "Gem Minerals" Showroom Update!

The newest Tucson Showroom is now online and this exciting update introduces
a large number of the finest specimens from the big event. In the coming weeks
I will be placing several hundred new specimens online and I hope everyone
enjoys the beautiful minerals with the opportunity to add a few to your personal
collection. I strive to acquire the finest specimens available in a reasonable price
range and all offers are very welcome. Here's a look at what's in this update....

* Gorgeous Beryl var. Morganite with Cleavelandite on Microcline *

* Beautiful Fluorite with white Barite from the Ross Lillie Collection *
* Exceptional Native Wire Silver on Calcite crystals from Kongsberg *

* Gemmy Beryl var. Emerald crystals on Calcite from Chivor, Colombia *

* Superb Quartz with Amethyst phantom from Brandberg *

* Crystalline Native Gold on white Quartz from the Eagle's Nest Mine *

* Superb specimen featuring Red Beryl crystals on Rhyolite from Utah *

* Large, doubly terminated amber Barite crystal on Calcite from Elk Creek *

* Very rare iridescent Covellite crystal with Anglesite from Tsumeb *
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* Gemmy blue Aquamarine with Cassiterite from Pingwu *
* Calcites of every variety from around the world! *
* Gemmy precious Topaz crystals on Calcite from Katlang *
* Crystalline Native Copper from the Campbell Shaft in Bisbee *
* Beryl var. Emerald on Schist from Malyshevo, Russia *

* Spectacular green pinwheels of Adamite on Limonite from Ojuelo *
* Classic plate of Azurite with Malachite from Concepcion del Oro *
* Green Prase Quartz on Andradite Garnet from Russia *
Gemmy yellow Topaz crystals on Quartz from Schneckenstein *

* Very rare combo of blue Anhydrite blades on Calcite from Naica *
* Gem yellow Sulfur crystals on Calcite from Agrigento, Sicily *

And much more! Something for everyone!

Tucson 2015 Showroom #4

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest Minerals *

Contact Information
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A New Tucson Mineral Auction Opens Monday!

* New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids *

To Visit the Earlier Tucson 2015 Showrooms, Please Use this Link!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691
www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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